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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 12:15 PM

To: CHAN Sam; Lynn Khong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLT5535T.pdf

Dear Lynn, 

 

The MV of SLT 5535T is $145K(est) as at Apr 2021. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 10:33 PM 

To: Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 

nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchow@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com 

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLT5535T.pdf 

 

 Dear Partners,  

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn Khong with the Market Value for this case. 

DOA: 05/04/2021 

Thanks in advance for your help. 

Thanks and regards   

Sam 
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prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


